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Licensing

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application
Attachments: Eats & Drinks - Report for Sub-Committee .pdf

Importance: High

 
 
From: Naga Rajesh  
Sent: 12 January 2025 13:31 
To: Licensing  BUSFIELD Louise 8952  
Subject: Re: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application 
Importance: High 
 

 Caution - Attachments: 
Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see 
the intranet for more guidance).  

 Caution - External links: 
Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see 
the intranet for more guidance).  

Dear Licensing & Police Licensing Team, 
Thank you for your previous email and the documents regarding this application. 
 
We have made this application only because, the business is seriously struggling to keeps its head above the water due to 
the restrictions added to the Premises Licence. We are not trying to increase the alcohol sale rather would like to 
maintain our good customers, because we are losing the footfall every single month. it’s sad to see our 30-year-old family 
business slowly dies in front of our eyes.  
 
While we appreciate the financial situation is not an objective to make the decision under the Act, we need the business 
to survive. We have the same objectives as the authorities, we don’t want to undermine any of them. We just want to 
make small changes to the conditions so we can maintain the customers and our business. 
 
We are more than happy to discuss this matter, if there are any ways that we can avoid the hearing. Please let me know. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Naga Rajesh  BSc(Hons), ACP 
Licensing Consultant  
 
 

From: Licensing  
Date: Tuesday, 31 December 2024 at 14:50 
To: Naga Rajesh  
Subject: FW: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application 
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Dear Naga, please find below an objection from Dorset Police to the variation to Eats and Drinks in Weymouth. 
  
Many thanks 
  
  
Kathryn Miller  

 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

01305 838028  
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
Lines are open: 
Mon – Thurs, 9am-12pm & 2pm-5pm 
Fridays - 9am-12pm & 2pm-4.30pm 

  

   

  
  
  
  
From: BUSFIELD Louise 8952  
Sent: 31 December 2024 12:43 
To: Licensing  Kathryn Miller 

 
Subject: FW: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application 
Importance: High 
  

  Caution - Attachments: 
Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see 
the intranet for more guidance).  

  Caution - External links: 
Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see 
the intranet for more guidance).  

Good afternoon  
  
Further to  an Application for Review submitted by Dorset Police and the subsequent conditions imposed 
on the Premises Licence as per the Decision Notice of August 2024,  please be advised that Dorset Police 
objects to this Full Variation. 
  
Dorset Police can confirm that, whilst  the  demand on Police resources has reduced since the additional 
conditions have been imposed,  it is  of concern that this  premises continues to be the subject of 
intelligence received from members of the public and to permit this Full Variation would undermine 
both  the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee and the promotion of the  Licensing objectives.  
  
Regards  
  
  
  
  



 

Louise Busfield 8952 
  
Licensing Officer  
  

 
 

   

  
Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters 
5 Madeira Road 
Bournemouth 
Dorset Police 
BH1 1QQ 
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